

















STAFF REPORT

DATE: December 2, 2022
RE: Administrative Hearing for 1100 Fleming Street (TC2022-00012)
FROM: Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager

On October 10, 2022, | received two calls from individuals concerned regarding the
removal of tall palms from the property and the lack of ropes or safety equipment. A
subsequent inspection documenting that several regulated palms had been removed
without benefit of a tree removal permit.

Contact was made with the property owner who stated he was cleaning up the property
and removed the palms and he didn’t know that permits were required to remove them.
Subsequently, a site meeting was held which documented that (1) double trunked
Christmas Palm and (2) Fan Palms along the side of the property and been removed and
(4) Queen Palms had been removed from the rear property line area. All of the
remaining vegetation removed from the property appears to have been unregulated
vegetation (ornamental vegetation, non-native palms less than 10 ft tall, and a silver
buttonwood hedge) and no permit was required to remove them.

A total of (7) regulated palms have been removed. The property owner would like to
replant with fruit trees on the property. Normal permitting for the removal of palms
would have required the replanting of (7) approved palms, 4 ft tall each palm. If dicot
trees are planted, the equivalency would be 1-4 ft palm = 1.3 caliper inches of approved
tree under normal permitting procedures.

Google Earth streetview photo dated July 2015




Google Earth street view photo dated July 2015 of front and side yard.

Photo of side-rear corner of property taken on 11-2-2022, location of some of the missing queen palms.
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Photo of Queen Palm stump 4.
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Photo of property received on 10-10-22.




Two photos of property
received on 10-10-22.




